The following is in response to a prospective vendor’s inquiries:





1.  How much notice will be given prior to a scheduled examination date?





The amount of notice prior to an examination  will vary depending on the circumstances and program involved.  We are not planning to set up nationwide examination dates at this time, although we may choose to do so at a later time.





2.  Will the Government provide an estimated number of eligible examinees by geographical location?





No estimate by geographic location is planned.





3.  Are testing sites required in each city listed in Paragraph M.1.2, or is the requirement for one per state?





A minimum of one site per state is needed per PASS/FAIL criteria.





4.   Is the fixed price based on the maximum number of examinees identified in Section B of the SIR?





The fixed price is based on the minimum quantity.





5. Is the unit element for test administration ‘each’ or ‘lot’?





Each.





6.  Is the unit element for the remote sites ‘each’ or ‘year’?





Each.





7.  Will funding be tied to the unit element price identified in Section B of the SIR?





Do not understand question.





8.  Some of the evaluation factors for award in Section M (for example, videotaping the examination) are not in Section C, the statement of work.  Should the offeror include these in their proposal?





This is an evaluation criteria.  The offeror should be doing videotaping of examinees as part of monitoring examinations.  It is not necessary to include a requirement for videotaping examinations.   Therefore, the offeror should not be proposing a separate CLIN for this element.





9.  CLINS 0009 and 0009A are missing from SIR.  Will they be added to the SIR?





There are no additional CLINs.  This is merely a numbering error.





10.  We would are requesting a 24 hour extension for submitting questions.





The extension is granted.


